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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  SOUTH PLANK HOLDINGS, LLC AMENDED SITE PLAN/ EV CHARGING 
PROJECT NO.:   25-20 
PROJECT LOCATION:  209 S. PLANK ROAD - SECTION 60, BLOCK 3, LOT 2 
REVIEW DATE:  18 JUNE 2025  
MEETING DATE:  25 JUNE 2025 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:        STEPHEN GIANNONA, PE                                                          
 

1. Adjoiners’ Notices must be circulated pursuant to the Town Zoning Code. 
  

2.  The existing facility has a pre-existing nonconforming front yard setback.  Ten foot front yard 
setback is identified.  The zoning bulk table identifies a required front yard setback at 40 feet 
however, in accordance with Zoning Code Section 185-18 C (4) (b), lots fronting on State Highway 
require 60 feet front yards. 
 

3. Air pump / vacuum device is located in the vicinity of one of the proposed EV chargers. 
 

4. The proposed pad mounted transformer is located within the front yard setback.  Planning Board 
may wish to have simulations of the pad mounted transformer.  Code comments on any required 
setback should be received. 
 

5. The project is located on a State Highway and must be referred to County Planning.      
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 
 
 
Patrick J. Hines       Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal       Principal 
 
PJH/kmm 
 
 



Town of Newburgh 

South Plank Holdings, LLC - PB #25-20 

Site Plan Link Below: 

 htps://mhepc.egnyte.com/dl/dKkMFGccQ8Vc 
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